April 9, 2018

The Rich Township Board met at the Township Hall. The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Scheuer at 7:00 pm. We recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Members Present: Harvey, Mohr, Running, Scheuer. Members Absent: Curell.

Visitors: Keith & Mariann Fleckenstein, Jack & Joan Knowlton, Shari Emerick, Arlene Sullivan, Dennis Barefoot, Garry Running, Cheryl Clark.

Motion by Harvey, supported by Running to approve the agenda. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Harvey to accept into record the minutes of the March meeting as drafted. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Harvey to accept into record the Treasurers Report as presented and to pay the monthly bills: from the General Fund, \$13,788.95 with checks numbered 12800 through 12817, from the Cemetery Fund, \$0.00, and from the Mosquito Fund, \$15,500 with check number 1059. MOTION CARRIED.

County Commissioner Cheryl Clark spoke about various topics, meetings and events including human trafficking, a workshop on safety for workers who go into private homes, and a quilt show in May in Columbiaville to benefit KIND.

Scheuer gave an update on the status of the dangerous building on Silverwood Road - Mr. Rexin will be allowed extra time to finish cleaning up the site due to weather. And also on the 2 Barnes Road addresses regarding cars and the dangerous building. No action has been taken to remedy either situation. Scheuer is turning the responsibility for ordinance enforcement back over to Construction Code.

Motion by Scheuer, supported by Harvey to replace missing road signs as indicated in correspondence from the Road Commission. MOTION CARRIED.

Motion by Running, supported by Scheuer that the Rich Township Board hereby resolves that we will not "capture" any of the extra voted countywide millage that will be on the August 2018 primary election that will be exclusively used for the purposes of providing County senior services for a period of four years, commencing in 2019, and understand and support its intended purpose of providing funds for meals, respite care, health care needs, and other services to an expanding senior population; and further, we authorize the clerk to sign the attached Acknowledgement/Letter of Capture Intent and return to the County Board of Commissioners prior to April 26, 2018. MOTION CARRIED.

Resolution by Running, supported by Scheuer to adopt a Resolution to Waive Interest and Penalty Associated with Not Filed Property Transfer Affidavits (Form 2766).

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following voted:

'Yes' - Harvey, Mohr, Scheuer, Running.

'No' - None.

Absent: Curell

The supervisor declared the resolution adopted. Resolution follows.

We received an update from Scheuer on the Binden Road bridge. Motion by Scheuer, supported by Harvey to authorize the Road Commission to repair the bridge with the provision that the cost is shared 50/50 by the township and Road Commission with the townships' portion not to exceed \$7500. MOTION CARRIED.

There were 2 zoning permits issued since the last meeting, to Jonathan Will 2466 Ducker Road for a 40x32 pole barn and to George/Diane Massu 7781 Rich Road for a 16x20 shed.

During public comment time, ditch on Millington Road between Binden and Mowatt was discussed.

Motion by Harvey, supported by Scheuer to adjourn. Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.

Pamela Running, Clerk	David Scheuer, Supervisor